LS5289 Released Document No. 4

From: Andrew Gately

Sent: Monday, April 14, 2014 12:10 PM

To: Paul Pirani; Marie Neilson; Tom Rogers

Cc: Legal Services - NO; Nicole Robertson; Legal Services - NO; Pablo Carpay; Tim Courtney; Kevin
Kitson

Subject: RE: Proposed response to Libs Lawyers [ DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only
Looks ok to me Paul. Nothing further to add.

Thanks
Andrew

Andrew Gately | Assistant Commissioner
Roll Management Branch

Australian Electoral Commission

T:02 62714506 | F: 02 6271 4559

For-Official-Use-Only

From: Paul Pirani

Sent: Monday, 14 April 2014 12:00 PM

To: Andrew Gately; Marie Neilson; Tom Rogers

Cc: Legal Services - NO; Nicole Robertson; Legal Services - NO; Pablo Carpay; Tim Courtney; Kevin
Kitson

Subject: Proposed response to Libs Lawyers [ DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only
A draft response is attached.

Paul Pirani | Chief Legal Officer

Legal, Parliamentary & Procurement Branch Executive | Legal, Parliamentary & Procurement Branch
Australian Electoral Commission

T: (02) 6271 4474 | M: 0401 144 531 | F: (02) 6271 4457
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